From: Andrew Scate

Sent: 25 June 2021 13:35
To:

Subject: FW: Sports Academy

From: Andrew Scate

Sent: 06 October 2016 16:03

To: John Nicholson <J.Nicholson@gov.je>
Cc: Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>
Subject: RE: Sports Academy

This is part 1 of part 2 though. - is agreeing to provide capacity, we have agreements from EDTSC and ED to use,

This will be EDTSC and ED problem if the use doesn’t occur, these are the step in clauses which will be in the first
draft.

SLA’s between schools and the Education Minister are about as strong a commitment as we can hope for.

Andy

From: John Nicholson

Sent: 06 October 2016 15:57
To: Andrew Scate

Cc: Peter Le Gresley
Subject: RE: Sports Academy

We have these, they were in the application — they are commitments fron- to the Schools (i.e. part 1 of the

POA)
They are NOT a commitment from the schools to actually use the facility (i.e. Part 2 of the POA is still missing!)

Department of the Environment
R%Mﬂé}é John South Hill, St. Helier, Jersey, JE2 4US

John Nicholson BA(Hons) BPI MRTPI T
Principal Planner, Development Control WWW.QOoV. e

The content of this correspondence and any other advice from an Officer or the Department is given in good faith,
but without prejudice to the formal consideration of planning matters and any future decision. These decisions
include, but are not limited to, formal planning applications. In all cases, formal decisions are subject to the full
planning process, which may include public and statutory consultation. Consequently, the final decision on any
planning matter may not reflect the initial advice given. The purchaser and/or vendor of a property transaction
should not rely upon any such informal advice.

b% Think of the environment...do you need to print this e-mail?

From: Andrew Scate

Sent: 06 October 2016 15:55

To: John Nicholson <J.Nicholson@gov.je>; Peter Le Gresley <P.LeGresley@gov.je>
Subject: FW: Sports Academy

Both fyi.



From: Justin Donovan
Sent: 06 October 2016 15:42

To: Mike King <M.King@gov.je>

Cc: Andrew Scate <A.Scate@gov.je>
Subject: Re: Sports Academy
Andy/Mike,

A brief note to confirm that all individual secondary schools have agreed separate SLAs, in addition to the
overarching departmental SLA.

Regards.
Justin

Sent from my iPhone





